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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 

COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

May 9,2005 

Gary V. Perko, Esquire 
Hoping Green & Sams 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 

Re: Docket No. 050316-E1 

Dear Mr. Perko: 

TIUS will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of integrated Clean Air Regulatory 
Compliance Program for cost recovery through Environmental Cost Recovery Clause, by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc., which was filed in th s  office on May 6,2005, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordsbcklet-no-app.doc 

~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVaRD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://m.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jim Breman 
Tuesday, September 20,2005 3:25 PM 
Kay Flynn; Judy Harlow; Jan Kyle; David Wheeler; Marlene Stern 
Hong Wang; Rose Thompson 
RE: Deferral regarding Docket No. 050316-EI, Item 17 

I've learned that Item 17 was deferred at  the request of a Commissioner. 
I'm not aware of any interested person or staff requesting the Item be deferred. 
So, to the best of my knowledge, there is no request to change the agenda conference. 
Sorry. 

Jim. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Hong Wang; Rose Thompson 
Subject: 

Also, we need to get the "request for change to agenda conference form" noting approval to defer, for the 
docket file. Can someone bring that to us? 

Tuesday, September 20, 2005 3:09 PM 
Jim Breman; Judy Harlow; Jan Kyle; David Wheeler; Marlene Stern 

RE: Deferral regarding Docket No. 050316-E1, Item 17 

Thanks. 
Kay 

From: Rose Thompson 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Kay Flynn; Hong Wang 
Subject: 
Importance: High 

Tuesday, September 20, 2005 3:06 PM 
Jim Breman; Judy Harlow; Jan Kyle; David Wheeler; Marlene Stern 

Deferral regarding Docket No. 050316-E1, Item 17 

0 At the September 20, 2005 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 0503 16-EI, 
Item 17. 

0 Please advise whether this item is to be placed back on the October 4,2005 conference with the same 
recommendation. 

0 If this item is to be placed on an agenda other than October 4, 2005, please file a revised CASR by 
September 27,2005. 

1 



COMMISSIONERS: 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ST ’ATE OF FLORIDA 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLEM & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. B A Y O  
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIK) 

September 26,2005 

Gary V. Perko, Esquire 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Post Office Box 6526 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 050316-E1 

Dear Mr. Perko: 

Commission staff have advised that Confidential Document No. 07279-05, filed on behalf 
of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning retum of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

C’ 
Kay F l y ,  Chief 
Bureau of Records 

KF/mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Marlene Stern, Office of the General Counsel 
Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation 

SIGNED FOR / DATE /z? f O S  
W 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActioniEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: htrp:ii~~,aw.floridaprr.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



State of Florida ID 
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DATE: October IO, 2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 050316-EII AGENDA HELD 10/04/05. 

re: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF INTEGRATED CLEAN AIR REGULATORY 
COMPLIANCE PROGRAM FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL 
COST RECOVERY CLAUSE, BY PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. 

DOCUMENT NO: 09696-05, 10/10/05 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is  
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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